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we have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of APOLLO

TECrINO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (The Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as

at 31* March, 2025, t:re Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of other

comprehensive income) for the year then ended on 31't March, 2025, the statement of

cash flows for the year ended on 31st March, 2025 and the statement of changes in

equity for the year ended and a notes to standalone financial statements, including a

,rr--u.y of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required

f,y the Companies Act,2013 (the "Act") h the manner so required and give a true and

fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under the Act

and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

31$ March 2025.

(b) In the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Company

for the year ended on that date;

(c) In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the Cash Flow of the company for the

year ended on that date.

(d) In the case of Changes in Equity, of the changes in Equity of the company for

the year ended on that date.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

Responsibilities for tlrc Audit of tlu Finnncial stntements section of our report. we

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code o/ Efftics issued

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirem

are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provi

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the

standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act

2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's



ethical rcspt.rr-rsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our Opinion on the standalone financial statements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companv's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Ac! 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND AS and accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
asst'ts of thc Companl'anrl for prcvL'nting and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accor:nting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whethet due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

'Ihose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standal
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform au
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient an
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a wholo are fret from matcrial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standard of Auditings will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
tlc.cisions of uscrs taken on the basis of thcse financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with standards on Auditing, we exercise professional



collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
Internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procc.dures that arc appropriate irr the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial contiols with reference to financial statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such conhols.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast signficant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modih'our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditors' report. However, fufure events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements

that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

OTHER MATTER

e S
During the year under audit, we have not come across any matter wh
relevant for end users in understanding of audit, the auditor's respo

auditor's report.

o
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020, issued by a Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement of matters specified in
Paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears hom our examination of those books.

c) The audit of the branch offices of the companv has been conducted bv us.

d) The Balance shee! statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, the statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with
The Companies (Accounts) Standard Rules, 2014 (As Amended).

f) In our opinion, no financial transactions or matters have any adverse effect on
the functioning of the company.

g) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31,t
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

h) we do not have any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith.

i) with respect to adequary of Internal Financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, ."pori to o*
separate Report in "Annexure 2".

j) with respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given
to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - refer note - 49 to the financial statements.

The company did not have any long-term contract inclull.

conhacts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;



lll There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education & Protection Fund by the company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

lv

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from €my person or
entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaU of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropdate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)

contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or not paid any dividend during the year
under review.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a

feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail
preserved
retention].

feature being tampered with. [Additionally, the audit
by the company as per the statutory requiremen

trail lt
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3. with respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section
197(16) of rhe Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the cuirent year is
in accordance with the provisions of section L9T of the Act. The remuneration
paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of
the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

Date: 10.06.2025

Place: Ahmedabad

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accoun
FRN:126576W

:.il.
CA Dhruv N. Sh
Partner
Membership No.: 173704

UDIN: 251737048MID8U1257
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ANNEXURE - 1. TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

With reference to paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regu1atory

requirement section of our report to the members of the comPany on even date, we
report that:

(i) (u) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
fixed asset.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The management has conducted physical verification of property, plant and

equipment, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the

company and the nature of its proPerty, plant and equipment. No Material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records

examined by us, we rePort that, the title deeds off all the immovable
properties of land and buildings which are included under the head 'Property,

plant and equipment' are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of is ProPerty, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets during the year ended 31 March, 2025.

(e) As informed to us by the managemen! no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the comPany as at March 31,2025 for holding any Benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(ii)(a)

(b)

The stock of Finished Goods, Semi Finished Goods, Stores and Spares, Raw
materials and Consumables excluding stocks with third parties and stocks with
branches have been physically verified at the year-end by the management.
Third parties and branch heads have certified the company's stock held by
them as at the year end of the year. The coverage and procedures used by the
management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate
for each class of inventory.

During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of { five crore in aggregate, from banks on the basis of securities of
current assets; the quarterly returns/ statements 61ed by the co
such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the
than those as set out below:



Name of
the

Bank

Aggregate
working
capital
limits

sanctioned
(( in

Thousands)

Nature of
Current
Asset

offered as

Security

Quarter
Ended

Amount
disclosed

as per
quarterly
returry'

statement
(t in

Thousands)

Amount as
per books

of
account

(t in
Thousands)

HDFC
Bank

2,12,105 Refer Note
Below

June 30,

2024
4,08,291 3,61,,573 46,718

Kotak
Bank

1,60,000 Refer Note
Below

June 30,
2024

4,08,291. 3,6-1,573 46,778

HDFC
Bank

2,12,705

Kota-k
Bank

7,70,900

Refer Note
Below

Refer Note
Below

September
30,2024

September
30,2024

4,86,651

4,18,429

4,77,140

4,77,1,40

HDFC
Bank

2,72,1,05 Refer Note
Below

December
31,2024

4,37,737 4,40,933 (3,202)

Kotak
Bank

Refer Note
Below

December
31,2024

4,12,053 4,40,933 (28,880)

HDFC
Bank

2,72,1,05 Refer Note
Below

March 31,
2025

l )) )'79 4,27,445 833

Kotak
Bank

1.,70,900 Refer Note
Below

March 31,
2025

4,22,278 4,27,445 833

Difference
(t in

Thousands)

9,577

(58,71,1,)

1.,70,900

.;zG.



Note: The working capital loan is secured by creating charge on Stock and FD of the company and
personal guarantee of directors of the company.

We would like to draw attention to Note No. 53 (vii) of notes to accounts which states the
reasons for above discrepancies.

(iii) (a) The company has granted unsecured loans to subsidiaries and employees
during the year. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance
outstanding as at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans are as per
table below:

Particulars Loans ({ in
Thousands)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year to

Subsidiaries 8,074.56

Others 1.,23-t.75

Subsidiaries 78,438.04

Others 1.,077.93

(b) In respect of aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such
loans were granted are not prejudicial to the company's interest, based on the
information and explanations provided by the company.

(c) In respect of the loans outstanding for employees as on the balance sheet
date the schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated by the company and the repayment and receipts are regular
except for the loans as below.

Particulars Amount

({ in Thousands)

Loan to Employees 63.92

Loans granted to subsidiaries are repayable on demand.

(d) Loan amounting to 7 63.92 (In { Thousands) is overdue for more than 90
days and company has taken reasonable steps to recover the amount.

(e) No fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the exis
loans/advances in the nature of loan.

Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet date in
respect of the above cases



(f) The loans granted to the employees had stipulated the schedule repayment
of principal and payment of interest and same were not repayable on demand.

The loans granted to subsidiary company is payable on demand the details of
which is provided below:

Particulars Subsidiaries

({ in Thousands)

Aggregate amounts of
loany'advances in nafure of Loans
where:

-Loan is Repayable on demand(A)

-Loan agreement does not specify any
terms or period of repayment(B)

Total(A+B) 18,438.03

Percentage of Ioans/advances
nature of loans to the total loans

ln

94.48o/,,

(i")

(v)

("i)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
review of financial statements, the company has granted unsecured loans for
which section 185 or section 186 has been complied with.

The company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of section
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Govemment under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance of cost records in respect of
products and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and

records have been made and maintained. However, we are not required to and

have not carried out any detailed examination of such account and records.

("ii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputecl sta

including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs

er Fnqse
t

value added tax. cess and any other statutory dues and an

12 6W

18,438.03



Sr.
No.

Statutory dues, as may be applicable, with the appropriate authorities as

observed by us during the course of our examination of the books of
Accounts carried out in accordance with generally accepted Auditing
Practices in India.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, duty of customs,
Goods & Service Tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears
as at 31 March, 2025 for a period of more than six month from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company, the company does not have any dues on account of
GST, VAT, CST, Service Tax, Excise, ESIC, Provident fund, Income Tax and
cess and other material statutory dues outstanding at the year - end on
account of dispute. Except as disclosed under:

(viii) The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome
Tax Ac! 1961 as an income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

3

Name of Statute Nature of
Dues

Financial
Year to
which it
relates

Amount Of
Dispute

Amount in (
Thousands

Amount
Deposited

Forum
where

dispute is
pending

1 GST Act GST 2022 -23 2,707.20 2,707.20

Deputy
Comm. Of
State Tax
Appeals

2 GST Act GST 2020-21. 3,292.64 174.77

Deputy
Comm. Of
State Tax
Appeals

GST Act GST 2020-27 843

Deputy
Comm. Of
State Tax
Appeals

12 6W
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The company has taken a loan from director and its relatives which is
repayable on demand. The repayment terms of the loan including interest
payment thereon have not been agreed yet. According to the information and
explanation given to us, such loan and interest thereon have not been
demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year.

(b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority during the
year.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
and based on the examination of books of accounts the company has not
borrowed any money by way of term loans during the year

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment by the
company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
verification of records of the company, we report that the company has not
raised loans during the year by pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotrnent or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fulIy, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year under audit) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books of account carried in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India, we have
neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, either
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case
by the Management.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,
sub.section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govern



(c) No whistle blower complaints were received by the Company during the
year. Therefore, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) (a), (b)
and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(riii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on the examination, the company does not have
and internal audit system and is not required to have an intemal audit system
as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xiv)(a) a"d (b) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(rr) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him and hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the company.

(d) There is not a Core Investment Company as a part of
Accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(d)
applicable to the company.

r.l

576w

of
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(xvi) (a) The provisions of secfion 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 7934 (2 ot
1,934) xe not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without obtaining a vatd Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
19M;

(c) The company is not a Core Investrnent Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause (xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable to the
comPany.



(-ii) The company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year under
audit. Company has not incurred any cash loss during thc immediatell.
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year
accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xviii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions. Nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We however state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor anv assurance that all
the liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

("r) The company does not fall within the criteria of Corporate Social
Responsibility Spent under section 135 of the Companies Ac! 2013
accordingly the requirement to report on clause (xx)(a) and (b) of thc
order is not applicable to the company.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH
Chartered Accoun
FRN: 126576W

\,,

Date:10.06.2025
Place: Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N. Sh
Partner
Membership No.: 1737M
UDIN: 25173704BMIDEU1257

\O
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ANNEXURE 2:

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APOLLO TECHNO
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private

Limited).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 201.3 "the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of Apollo
Techno Industries Limited ('the company') as of 31't March, 2025 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statemenb based on our audit.
We conductcd our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing as specfied under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Charteted
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves p
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the inte

.'#)6{{

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Stateme



oPerating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
oPinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external puposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records tha! in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Companv are being made onlv in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements

to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements may become use

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

procedures may deteriorate.

or



Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
contols over financial reporting with reference to these Financial statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 37,2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, DIPAL R. SHAH & CO.
Chartered
FRN:126575W

:2'^t'
Date: 10.05.2025

Place: Ahmedabad

CA Dhruv N.
Partner
Membership No. : 173704

UDI N : 251 7370  BMIDEU 1257



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industrics Private Limiled)

S'TANDALONE EALANCE SHEE"T
(All amounts in ?. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

1

32.9131

/X,

1V.
';19

10,

41,1i

51,., rf

PAiITTCULARS NOTE
NO.

AS AT

3'ul3l2tr25 3w3ns24
I

NON CI.IRRENT ASSE'TS
(a) Prop€rty, Plant and Equipme

O) Capital work-in-Pmgr€6s
(c) Invesbn.nt property
(d) coodwill
(e) Oth€r lntanSible As*ts
(0 Intangible Assets Under D€velophmt

G) Financial Ass€ts
(i) Inves,lrnmts
(ii) Trade Eceivables
(in) hans
(iv) other finanical assets

(v) odrcF
(i) De(exred Tax Assets (Net)
(i) Other Non<urrcnt Assets

ASSE"TS

I

5

7

32.e56

109,mE

L,339

1,648

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 144,953 150,210

13

9
t0
11

12

tn2x
2:;A

2,fi1
19J15

168,507

39,997

CURRENT ASSEIS
(a) Inv€ntories
(b) Finarcial Aasets

(i) hv€strnents
(ii) Trade r€ceivables

(ii, Cash and Cash Equival€nts
(iv) Banr Bdarrrs other d'an (iii) above
(v) l,ans
(vi) Other8

(€) Currat Tar A$ets (net)

d) Other Current Ass€ts

612,00?TOTAL CIJRRENT ASSETS -z:=\,Z/'4.)riAr\.TOTAL ASSETS 756,960

$4atio

+

I

680.r':l



II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUTIY
(a) Equity Sharc Capital
(b) Oiher Eouitv

14

15

,00,000
l{0-103

25,000

102,81r

TOTAL EOUITY 240,303 \27,81r
LIAErtmEs
NON-CURRENI LIABILITIES
(a) Firurri.l Iiabilitie6

(i) Bodwinss
(ia) Lta* liabilitiB
(ii) Trdde payables (A+B)
(A) Total outstanding due6 of micro ent€rpris and small

(B) Total ouletanding dues of cr€dito.s other lhan mi.ro
enterprises and sm.ll enterPris€s-

(iii) Othe. Financial Liabilities (olher than those sFcilied in

item(b), to be specified)

(b) Provbions
(c) Defercd tax liabilitils (net)
(d) Other non cunent liabilities

16

17

18

a9,735

972
7287

217,W5

8n
E151

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 98,014 220,Cq

ll CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Finami.l liat ilities

(i) Borrowings
(ia) t2as€ liabilities
(ii) Trad€ payables (A+B)
(A) Total outrtandin8 dues oI miclo €nrcrpds€E and 6aaU

(B) Total outstanding dus o( crediiors other than micro
enterprises and small enterPrires.

(iii) Oiher Firurrial Liabilities (o$er dtan thoce sP€cified in
item (g

O)Provisiol|s
(c) Other cur€nt lEbilities
(d) Curent T.J\ Liabilities (Nel)

19

m

T

22

23

24

,!5,tt1

115.r/2

26,M4

90359

r2,513

1orq)
38J45
24,6n

ms,r50

EOJ49

24,2X

*,zy

15,361

17.216

5,574
13a23

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 418,643 332,7t2

TOTAL EOUIfi AND LIABILITIFS 756,960 680,622

The Notes referred to above form an inbgral Part oI the Balance She€t.

As per our repod of even date.

For, Dipal R. shah &
Chartered
FRN : 125576w

Apollo Techno Induiki€s Limited
and On behalf of the Board

?.^l' a
cA Dhruv N Sheth
Partner
M. No. | 1737U
Pl.ce: Ahmedab.d
Dite : 10.06.2(x!5

X4hmihnl P.t l
Director
DIN : 00093929

Ptace: Meh6ana
D.te: 10.(b.205

Prrth Pd€l
Managing DLecro!
DIN : trI31930
Pla.e: Meh$lu
Date: 10.0521125

s!@--
Alp€shkum.r Parmar

Company SecretrrY

M.No.: A52446

Place: Mehsana
Date:10.06.2025

Maulikkumar Blutt
CFO

Pla(e: Meh$na
Date: 10.(X.2025

ilranda\o
F

I

4



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITI,D
(Forme.ly Known as Apollotechno lndusEies Pdvate Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROTTT & LOSS
(All .mounts in I Thous.nd!, unlers oth.rwi.€ .trlcd)

ror th. y..r .n<l.d on
3l/O3@25

The Notes refer.ed t'tr above form an integr.l pan of the Statemmt of Profit and Loss.

A! pc' our r.port of €ven drt€

For, Dip.l R. Shrh & Co.

Cha(er€d A..outants
H(-\_- : 126576W

: il.

991,409

9r'

CA Dhrov N Sh€th

M. No. : l7'37U

D.t.: l0J5-21(}25

Resltu lent Patel

Dkecto!
DIN : 0U)93929

Dat€ : 10.06:05

Dir.rtor
DrN : rn31930

Det.:10-O5.z)25

AlFshlEe., P.tEr
Conp.ny S.(r.t:ry
M.No.: A628{6

D.te 10.06:025

MaulitkuDr Ehrtt
tFo

Da&: r C 062025

R{cnu. fioo r.tioGI
II

za

26

llt TOTAL INCOME (I + II) 996,605 n9,557
EXPENSES
CGI of Mat..i.ls Cotuded
Purche of Stock-iFTade
Ch.nt6 h lnvdtori6
EEploye BeEfit E,q€n$s

DeprEiatiq and Amrtnltion €rF,ls

TOTAL EXPEIJSES (ry)

??

2A

29

30

31

12

33

5E1r71
110,0m
(19,035)

6i,o70
26.426

8,742

v,9x4

541.856

e\ml
55,141

8,692
8,462

60513
E49,U09 67036s

ProIit/ (L@.) b€fote E*.ption.l It tu ed Td (Iu-ry)

ErccptioMl n tu - td6/(G.ir) 3J

147597

{1,8s4)

49,192

({38)

4963JvI Profit/ (I!.6) b.fore T.t (v-vl) r,r9,45r
vlll Tr Ery.ia (ilii)

(ii) Tar Exp€e of Ea.liE Ye&e
(in) Hefred Lr Etp6!./ (lnrome)

35.631

37,3E5

{7V).
7a2,82O

11,61tt

7U53
(e6)

(918)

IX Profiv GGs) for the psiod froh ContinuinS OFratio.!{VU -
VIID

37.9Xt

xl

Di..rdim.d Op6rli@
Profit/ (t^s) iion Di*ontinued Op.ratioirs

Tax ExFn* of Dsnti.oint OpeEtio6
Prcrivfl..s) fron Di*onlinEd Op.r.tio$ (.ft6 ta)

XII Profit(hss) for the Period{lx+xI) 112,820 37,991)

XIII Oth.r corrprthrllii* in 6.
(A). (i) h6n! tEi win not be re,.s6ifi€d bo p66t or 1063

(ii) lftome lax Elafba to iteE that will not be

.Ela$tu to Prcfit or lB
(B). (i) lt.ns th.t witl be Eleified b prcfit or lcs:

(ii) lncomet x relahnsto itemsthatsll b€

rdassfied to p!o6t or lc

438
(110)

To..l Cohprehenrive in oo. fo. th. Pdiod (xll + XllD 112,492 37,990

xvl Entry. pd Equity Sh.r. (fot co rntdng oF.tion)
N6ind Vdr. Ps Stlt ? 10 (Piwio6 Yd I r0 )

1l.25
11-25

3.80

3.E{.'

126576v'J

FRN:

o
HA

|Jrandali
o

on 3Uoi/2024

z6.5li5
L992

Apollo Trtno IndusEres Lidil.d
For lnd On beh.lf of the Borrd

4

B*@=



ABOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Form.rly Known a, Apollotechno lndo3tie3 Private Limit.d)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OT CASH TLOWS

{All .fu6ts itr ?. Th@i tu, unleos otheiwi* 5t.t d)

ro. th. y.d .n<l.d on 31.!32024

." Clh tlon froo op.r&A -rHri..
N.tPrcfit/ 0a) b.{oc t r
Mn h"t"b.

D.pNntin dd.ndti2.tid apqE

Le/(Prcfio 6 sale of DrDdty,Dl. .nd equipmat
UtE[sd rGciEr EETEiE€
R.ttrasilltlME of itEd.fiEd bal.{ liibilitie (bd@ tar.(<t)
Surdry b.L@ Ed PBviri@ EitI i orf

op@li!6 e.i Oq hde.trrr6 tn taring opit l
Clr,€ h @o*,ro @lht

Short lem Bo@winas

Las dAdv@
Oths li,Itri.l ud rcFfEEid A&ts
oths firl.ri,l ad mf,Erid Li.Hlitie
Otha CulMt Assels
Otlr6 CtrrMt tnhlriB

N€rocttsE t.d frnr oF.tim befoa t r
N.r iNe t r (FidI/ rcturds

a_7a
26_177

(t 5)

$,782)
(,r38)

0,8s4)

r49,!t51

3t,074

4,42
b,692

05)
Qnl
1a59)

.r9,630

33,243

cnSe)
0,17s)
35,927
70,037

(331)
(853)

(63)

(2*$9)
3J53

319n

r8o52t

tx277\

3rss
(33,2a5)

(18342)

7m,n2
x,59

t-to.4zi)
(186)

5,491
(6,@)
a65o)

a2,a?2

_--__@
t?r,6rE
(r,758)

t7r25a
126.512)

N.tc.sh sen.r.ied ftum/ (u&d in) op.drinB ..rivitie {A) 150,711 1u,927

11,7461

B. c.ir flow! ftn6 he.rrirg -tlvlU6
t\rrchle of Prcpsty, plant ard €quip@l .nd .rpit t ffil in prcAtE

Pb(ted, from !.le o( prcDsty pLrt drd {ut!dE{
Plldle of inbrsiu€ .!*
lnEtDe.r in Fired DeeGits

p,m4

€99)
o5)

15

(J53)

ft
fEo)
03)

15

N.tc..[ flo* rrcm/lued in) iN.rtinr ..ttvities (8) (3,406) 13,746\

C. qfi flow. 6Dr fir.aiiA .criviti6
Pr@.d! frcm tDrcwinss
R4arlht o{ Docowhrt
Irteat and .ttE &EN chirrE p.id

oa32r)
Q6,{2t)

o1:,:12) --- - (11t96t

-_ 019,965)Nd cnh (u*d in)/ s.n..:tcd frcm f in.n(irs rchviti.s (c) |t7?,7t21

:,la trc* fta.fr$ct i" t-l & (dh .q!i,.1..t durina rh. y.n (A+B+c) (127l r,210

Add : CGh .nd .ash €quiraldts s al rhe besimins of the year 3,1,8 r,968

Csh ..<l c8h .quival.nts rs at ih. .nd ol the y.d L751 ,,178

F6., Diprl f,. Sh:h &  pollo T6h'. lndofri6 Urir.d
fo. ard on bt}rlf oJ th. Eold

2.N
M. No.: r73z)'I

D.r.:10.06125

DIN : U,93929

D.ta 1016l!25

DIN : O1rrr30

D.re 10.(rr025

cFo

xFRI.I:
'126576W

Mandali

Eo. th. y.r .nd.d on 3rln3/2$25

4

Nr-t, g-S-



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly lGown aE APollotfthro Industri€s Private Li$ited)

(AU amounts in a, Thousands, unless otherwise 6tated)

Stat€dent of Chang€s in Equity for the Period ended on 31et Marct} 2025.

A. Equity Shares Capital
As .t 31st March2024

Amount (<) Amount {li
Batance at the beginninS of the reporting Period

Chans* in Equity Sharc Capital during the year

25,000

75,000

25,000

Balanc€ at th€ cnd of the reporting Period 100,000 25,000

As at 31st Mar.[2025

B. Other

R€rained

As per our report of even date

For, Dipal R. Shah & Apollo TRhno lrduskies timited

Chartered or and On behalf of th€ Board

FRN r 126576W

2.il x
CA Dhruv N Sheth
Partner
M. No. : U3704
Placq Almedabad
Date 10.05.2025

R.shmikant Pit€l
Dir€ctor
DIN:00093t
Place: Mehsma
Dat€: 10.06.45

Alp€shkuE ar Parm.r
Company S€.retary
M.No.: A62E46

Placq M€hsani
Datc 10.e5.2025

Mrdldikurrd Bhatt
cF(]

fit.t:h.(!n.20i5

Particulars Capital
R€s€rv€

General
Reserv€

Total oth€r
Ecurty

Balance as at lst April,2023 (A) 64,421 54,421

AdditioN during the yeat

Other CompreheEive Income for the y€ar, net of t (

37,En 17,990

Total (omprehenBive income fo! th€ y€ar 202&24 (B) 37,vN 37,990

Reductions duiing the year:

Total (C)

Balance as at 31st Marb m24 (D) (A+B-C) 102,8',I1 102,811

Additions dudng the year:
Profit for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income for the year,

11L820
(328)

't't2,820

(328)

Total .ohpreh€nsive incom. forihe year 2024-2s (E) 712,492 112"492

Reductions duiing the year':
Bonus Shares lssue

Dividends

75,m0 75,mO

Total (F)

Balan e as at 3lst March,2025 (D+E-F) 14{),303 140,303

o

1265i6w

o
FRi-I:

Mandati t-

\nd

4
P.rth P.tel
Marldng Dir€ctor
DIN : m31930
Pla.e: M€hrana
Datq 10.06.2n5

B@_



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Apollo Techno Industries Limited (formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

("the company") is a Company created by Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel & Mrs. Manjulaben

Rashmikant Patel, Incorporated in India on April 26,2016 under the provisions of the companies

Act, 2013. The Company is a manufacturer of horizontal directional drilling machines. The

company had been converted to public limited company on 27s December 2024.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of compliance

'Ihis financial statement has been prepared to comply in all material respects with the krdian

Accounting Standard (Ind AS') notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. In

addition, the Guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (ICAI) are also apptied except where comPliance with other statutory promulgations

requires a dilferent treatrnent.

2,2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and presentation

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss are prepared and presented in the format

set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Cash flows Statement has

been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS

- 4 "statement of CashIlows". The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance

Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss as prescribed in the schedule III to the Act, are presented

by way of notes foming paits of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed

under the notified Indian Accounting Standards. Amounts in the financial statement are

presented in Indian rupees in thousands.

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind-AS 1,

'Presentation of Financial Statements' and division II of schedule III of the Companies Act 2013

along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting

Standards. Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of

profit and loss and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the

notes to the financial statements, where applicable or required.

A1l the amounts included in the financial statements are reported in thousands of Indian

Rupees and are rounded to the nearest thousands, except per share data and unless stated

othern'ise.

2.3 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except C'o
HHA

financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reportin

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES UMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno tndustries Private Limited)

explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to Eansfer a liability in an
orderly Eansaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liabilty if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disdosure purPoses in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measutements are categorised into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

Monetary Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
functional ctrrrency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the
resulting foreign exchange differences. On subsequent te-itatement/
recognised in the statement of profit and loss within finance costs
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are translate
reporting d

/ finance on-

sare

AC

) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date;

) Level 2 inpub are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

) Level3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The preparation of the said financial statemenb requfues the use of certain critical accounting
estimates and judgmenb. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in the process
of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the
financial statemenb, or areas involving a higher degree of iudgment or complexity, are
disclosed in Note 3.

2,4 Foreign Currency Transactions

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant functional currenry at
the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.



APOLLO TECHNO INOUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

functional currency using the exchange rate prevalent, at the date of initial recognition (in case
they are measured at historical cost) or at the date when the fair value is determined (in case

they are measured at fair value). Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.

2.5 Current versus Non-Curent Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classilication.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities and all assets and liabilities which are not current (as

discussed in the below paragraphs) are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific
project/contract/ product line/service including the deferred liability period wherever
applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retention monies) withia
the agreed credit period as the case may be. An asset is classfied as current when it is expected
to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, held primarily for
the purpose of trading, expected to be realised within hvelve months after the reporting period,
or cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. A liability is classilied as current when it is
expected to be settled in normal operating cycle, it is held primarily for the purpose of hading,
it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or there is no
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve montls after the

reporting period.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

An item is recognised as an asse! if and only iI, it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE

are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price (including
non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. When significant parts of Property, Plant and Equipment are required to be

replaced in regular intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as seParate component of
assets. When an item of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de-recognised from the

balance sheet and cost of the new item of PPE is recognised.

The expenditures that are incurretl after the item of PPE has been Put to use, such as repairs and

maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which

such costs are incurred. However, in situations where the said expenditure can

reliably and is probable that future economic benefits associated with it
Company, it is included in the asset's carrying value or as a separate asset as a



APOTLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno tndustries private Limited)

2.7 Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Value

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land) less
their residual values over their usefu1 lives, using the shaight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plaat and equipmentis determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recogrrised in profit or loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Fixfures and equipnent are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Useful lives of tangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the tangible asseb are as follows:

Types of Asset Useful life (Years)

Computers 3

Office Equipments 5

Electric Installations 15

Factory Building arrd Fence 30

Fumiture and Fixtures 10

Plant ard Machinery 15

Servers 6

Utensils f,

Vehicle 8

Weighing Machine 15

AC

o

tiA6,



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

2.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a
Straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite usefu1

lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are

expected Irom use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets are amotized on a straight-line basis over their technically assessed useful
lives, as mentioned below:

Iypes of Asset Useful life (Years)

SAP Software License 10

10

Software

Hydravision Software

5

5

2.9 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - PPE and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Compary reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and

intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an

impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amourt of the asset is estimated

in order to determine the extent of the impairnent loss (if any). when it is not possible to

estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asse! the Company estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs When a reasonable and

consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corPorate assets are also allocated

cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest comP

generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be 't

Trade mark



Intangible assets with indefinite usefirl lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flow,s are rliscounteli to their presenl yalug
using a Pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than ib
carrying-amoun! the carrying amount of the asset (or cish-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immedi-atelv in p"rofit or loss.

when ar impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carryrng amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairrnent ross been recognised foi thi asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is iecognised immediatLry in prJfit or rossl

APOLLo TECHNo INDUSTRIES LlMlTEo (Formerly Known as Apollotechno tndustries private Limited)

2.10 Leases

Right-touse assets, are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and, if necesany accumulated impairment. The cost of a right-to.use asset comprises the present valueoutstanding lease payments plus any lease payments made at or before the comm
less any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs and an estimate of costs toin dismantling or removing the underlying asset. In this context, the Company also

llre .reaseg 
of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantiarly

all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finanie leases. Finance leases are
capir,liTed at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum rease payments. The conesponding'rental Lbligations, net of
finance charges, are induded in borrowings or other financii [abiliti"es as approp?iate. 

-' -

F,ach lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is
charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so is to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred
to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. payments made unde. .p"*,i"g
leases are charged to statement of profit and l;ss on"a straight- line basis orr". th" p".i.'J.r *,"lease unless the payments are sEuctured to increase in linI with expected g"r,"rri ir,nuion tocompensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

3: *:rll yte is generarly based on the incrementar borrowing rate specific to the lease
Demg evaluatecl or for a porffolio of leases with similar characteristics.

Right to use asset

{,1

H

It)

DAC

practical expedient that the paymenb for non-lease components are generally

sary,
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lease payments. If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee at the end
of the lease term or iJ the cost of the right-to-use asset reflects that the lessee will exercise a

purchase option, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the useful life of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the right-to-use asset is depreciated to the end of the lease term.

Lease liability

Lease liabilities, which are assigned to financing liabilities, are measured initially at the present
value of the lease payments. Subsequent measurement of a lease liability includes the increase
of the carrying amount to re{lect interest on the lease liability and reducing the carrying amount
to reflect the lease pal,ments made.

2.11 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs

that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value tfuough profit or loss) are added
to or deducted ftom the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets

or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

An equity instrurnent is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a

Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are

recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

linancial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and de-recognised on a

trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that

require delivery of assets within the time ftame established by regulation or convention in the

market place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized

cost or fai value, depending on the classification of the financial asseb.

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized

cost:

collect contractual cash flows; and

) The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash

are solely payments of pdncipal and interest on the PrinciPal amount outs

) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets il.t ordel to

FiiN:
1
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For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortized cost, refer paragraph of
Impairment of financial assets.

A financial asset that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income:

F The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financiai assets; and

) The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payrnents of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recogrrised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt iastruments. For the purposes of
recognizing foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are heated as
financial assets measured at amortized cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized
cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. when the investment is
disposed of, the curnulative gain or loss previously accurrulated in this reserve is reclassilied to
profit or loss.

For the impairment policy on debt instruments at FVTOCI, refer paragraph of Impairment of
financial assets.

A11 other financial assets are subsequently measuted at fair va1ue.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactiy discounts estimated fuhlre cash receipts. (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the eflective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrlring amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on ar effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial assets classified as at FVTPL. interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in the "Other income" line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTpL)

A financial asset that does not meet the ammortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above)
is measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the ammortised cosi criteria or
the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVIpL are measured at FVTpL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamed on the
and is included in the 'other income'line item. Dividend on financial assets



recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, the dividend
does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can
be meazured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contracfual rights to receive
cash or other financial asset and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
tlefault crcurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shorffalls), discounted at the original effective interest
rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit impaired
financial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the
expected life of that financial instrument.

'I'he Company measures the loss allowance for a financiai instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased signilicantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month
expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and tepresent the

lifetime cash shordalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months alter the reporting
clate and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected ctedit
loss in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as

compared to the previous period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-

month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since

initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the

expected lif; of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit

loises. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the

financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial

instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable

information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant

increases in credit risk since initial recognition. For kade receivables or any contractual right to

receive cash or another financial asset that result from Eansactions that are within the scope of

Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amoun

to lifetime expec ted credit losses. Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime exp

loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient

under Ind AS.109. This expected credit loss aliowance is computed based on a

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)
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which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
inlormation.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the conhactual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire. or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its cntirety, the difference br:r$,cen thc assct's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit
or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Companv allocates the previous
carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under
continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfet. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the considetation received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that fiaancial asset. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive incomc is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTpL are
measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts
of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based
on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capiralized as part of costs of an
asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective intetest method is a method of calculating the amottized cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The eflective intetest r is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees OI
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recogni

a
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Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company de recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt
instruments with substantially different temrs is accounted for as an extinguishment of the

original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial Iiability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the tenns of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial dilficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financiai liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss

incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the'Finance Costs'

line item.

2.12 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, excePt to the extent that it relates to items

recognised in the other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related

income tax is also recognised accordingly.

Current tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from'profit
before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or exPense

that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The

company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the

reporting period.

Any interest, related to accrued liabilities for potential tax assessments are not included in
Income tax charge or credit, but are rather recognised within finance costs.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

comput.rtion of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxabie

temporary diJferences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temPorary

differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which

those deductible temporary diJferences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities

are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and

liabilities in i hansaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reportin

reduced to the extent that it is no longer proba

to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

SH
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Deferred tax [abilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of defered tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or setde the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Curent and defered tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno tndustries private Ljmited)

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

2,14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances ard fixed
deposits towards margin money

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, packing materials, stores, spares, components,
consumables and stock-in-trade are carried at the lower of cost and net reilizable viue after
providing for obsolescence, if any. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on
an item-by item basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated variable costs necessary to make the sale.

Material and other supplies held for use in the production of the inventories are not written
down below cost iI the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be
sold at or above cost.

In determining the cost of raw_materials, packing materials, stock-in-trade, stores, spares,
components and consumables, First-in-Firstout (FIFo) method is used. Cost of invmtory
comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
tax authorities) and all other costs incuned in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of raw materials, packing
materials, an appropriate share of Iabour Cost as applicable, other costs incurred in urlngin[
the inventories to their present location and condition and material overheads.

ts
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2.15 Share Capital

The Company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Re 10/- each

per equity share. The dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discretion
of the Company and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect.

2.15 Employee Benefits

The Company's employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, bonus, defined benefit

contributions, compensated absences. The employee benefits are recognised in the year in

which the associated services are rendered by the Company employees.

Short-term Employee benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term comPensated absences, expected cost of

bonus, ex-gratia, defined contribution plan and performance'linked rewards falling due wholly

within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits

and are expensed in the period in which the employee rendets the related service.

Post Employment benefits - Gratuity

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is as below:

The Company pays gratuity to the emPloyees who have completed five years of service with

the Company at the time of resignation. The gratuity is paid @15 days of last drawn salary for

every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Company has

taken Group Gratuity Scheme from Life Insurance Corporation of India and contributes under

defined benefit contribution plan for its employees every year'

Other Employee benefits - Leave encashment

Company has a policy to accumulate the leave balance for employees and encashment for such

leaves is paicl at the time of full and final settlement of employee. Company reinstates the

provision of leave balance on yearly basis based on the total accumulated leaves available with

employees as on balance sheet date at discounted value as derived by Acturial valuation.

2.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate can be rnade of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration requ ired

at the end of the reporting period, taking into account th

uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the present obligation



gstimateg to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will no! require an oufflow of ."ror"r""., or a present
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not iryarrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of oufflow of rlesources is remote. Contingent
assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financia.l statements. Ilowevcr, contingent
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inllow of economic benefits
will arise, the asset and relatei income are recog#ed in the period in which the change occurs.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
codirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company.

2.18 Amortisation of Expenses

Deferred Revenue Expenditure is amortised over a period of 5 years.

2.19 Fair value measutement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in anorderly hansaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess ofwhethel tha! rlce is directly observable or estimated using another valuation teir,niqre. rn
estimating the fair value of an asset or a riability, the -ompany takes into ,."orri t th"
characteristics of t}re asset or liability at the measurement date. The iair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the hansaction to sell the financial asset or settle the financial
liability takes place either:

D In the principal market for the asset or liability,

APoLLo TECHNo INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries private Limited)

Or

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participanfs
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling itto another market participant that would use the asset h its highest and best use. Fair value
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such abasis, except for measurements that have some similarities to fair valu e but are not fair valusuch as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in tnd AS 35.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in thewhich sufficient data are available to measute fair value, maxuruz mg

e/
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observable inpub and minimizing the use of urobservable inputs.

t

) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as fo11ow9 based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

D Level 1 - Quoted (unadlusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets ot
liabilities.

) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigp.ificant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measuremcnt is unobservablc.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be re'measured or re-assessed as per the ComPany's accounting
policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.20 Revenue Recognition:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customer

Revenue is recognised when conhol of goods is transferred to a customer in accordance with
th('terms of thc contract. The control of the goods is hansferred upon delivery to the customers
either at factory gate of the Company or specific location of the customer or when the goods are
handed over to the freight carrier, as per the terms of the contract. A receivable is recognised by
the Company when the goods are delivered to the customer as this represents the point in time
at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is
required before payment is due.

b) Other Income:

Eligible export incentives are recognised in the year in which the conditions precedent are met
and there is no significant uncertainty about the collectability.

Dividend income from investrnents is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future

m
126575W

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest

through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
recognition.
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2.21 Borowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly athibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualif,ving
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for thet
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those asseG, until such timJ as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income eamed
on temporary investnent of specific borrowings pending their expendiiure on qualifying assets,
to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining 

^ 
q"irry*g

asset. ln case if the Company borrows generally and uses tre runas for obtaininf a q^""ffyi"[
asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capialisation rate
to the expmditures on that asset. The Company suspends .uprtaiGu'tiori 

"r borrowing costs
during extended periods in which it suspends.

2.22 Government Grants and Subsidies

Govemment grants are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company w l
comply with the conditions attached to them and grants will be received.

Govemment grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs ior which the grants are
intended to compensate. specifically, government grants whose primary condition iI tnut tt"
Company should purchase, construct or otherwise icquire noncurrent assets are recognised as
deferred revenue in the Balance Sheet and transferred to Statement of profit and L*oss on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government Srants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the co-puny with no future related
costs are recognised in Statement Profit and Loss in the period in which they become receivable.
The benefit of a govemment loan at a below-market rate of interest is heated as a govemments
grant measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair valuJ of the loan
based on prevailing market interest rates.

2.23 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing
shareholders of the Company with the weighted aver
during the financial year, adjusted for treasury shares.

the net profit athibutable to the equity
age number of equity shares outstanding

Diluted Eamings per share is calculated by dividing net profit attributab
shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of shares

SHA1.

the financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

2.24 Statement of Cash Flows:

statement o[ Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method,
adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables/payables transactions of
a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign orrrency
gains and losses.

iii. AII other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

2.25 Offsetting of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet iJ there is a currently enlorceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
ar intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.26 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind-AS requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The management believes that the
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materiali"e.

3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conlormity with Genera_lly Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estirnates and assumptiors that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon managemen(s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

Estimation of defined benefit obligation, Leave encashment and
Estimation of UsefuI life of Property, plant and equipment and in
Estimation of taxes
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APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotech[o Indugdes Private Limited)

(All amounts in {, Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Parti.ulars
As at 31st March,

2025
As at 316t MaI(h,

2024

6. tnveatnrents (Non{urr€nt)
Unquoted
Inv6tmenb in Equity Imtruficnta
lnvestmenl in Subsidlary - carried al Cost
1,99,t'40 Equity Shaies of Apouo T€.hno E{uipmenls Limited of I 10/- ?ach Fully
P6id Up.

Invertments ln other entides - calded at Cost
{x[ Equity Shar€s oI The Mehsana Urban Coop. Bank Lrd. of? 25l- ead FuIy Paid

Up-
16 Equity Slures oI ApoUo Te.lmo Intemalionrl FZCO ol ArD 1m/- each FuIy Paid
Up.

Fir€d Depo6its
Fited Deposit with Mehsana urban Co-Op Banr

32,59t

1@

32

zx

32,590

100

32

?21

Total 32.954 32,943

Investment in Subsidiary is measured at cost as per Ind AS - 27 - Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Mehsana Urban Co. Op. BanI Limited and Apollo Techno FZCO is calried at cost, as cost is an appropriate

estimate of fair value.

Particulars
As at 31st March,

2025

As at 31st Mar.h,
x24

7. Other finalrcial Assets
Seority Deposits
S€cunty Deposits 1,648 1,585

Total 1,6,18 1,585

Particulars
As at 31st Marh,

NZs
As at 31st March,

m24
8. Inveltories
(Valued al the lower of cost or net realisable value)

a) R.w M.ierl.ls

b) Siock In Procaca

c) Sc.p

d) Finished Goods

296,72

39,M7

v9

343,E

24+798

49,729

3,621

'Iotal 368,507 296,98
R.wmaterlal includes toods in tr.nsit of I 3554

Bifur.tion of Stock

Par:ticulars
As at 3131Matci,

2025
As at 31st March,

m24
Rrwrutedals :

Drill Rod

llvdrualic Items

Engine and Engine Parts

Stores and Tools

Bearing and Pedestal

MS Pipe and MS Material
Others

Finigh€d Goods:
HDD Diaptuam WaI Mdchine and Piling rips z,::,::h..

25,U7
65,Om

73,269

2"692

&034
19,596

76L264

1L318

75,470

59,397

11,105

1,ffi
6,W

1L56A

r35,130



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formedy Known as Apollote(hno Industries Private Limited)

(AIl amounts in {. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulers As at 316t Mafth,
20La

As at 31st March,
2024

9. Trade Re(eivables ( Current )
Trade receivables
Unse(ured & Considered Cood

Provision for ECL

181,4,15

(2@\

177,470

Total 181,236 ln,470

As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

10. Caih and Cash Equivatents
Cash and Bank B.lan.es
Cash on hand
Balance with Banls in cufient accounts

53

797

680

69

Totil ls0 749

Partirulars As at 31st Mar(h,
m25

As at 31st March,
2024

11. Other Bank Balances
Money Deposits with ban-k 2,501

Tolal 2,501 2,429

Particulars As at 31st March,
20/,

A9 at 31st March,
m24

12. Loans ( Current )
Advarce to employees

l-oani to Sub6idiary
1,078

18.438

t2.1

10,636

Total '19,515 10,960

Pnrticulars
As at Ist March,2025 As at31sl March,2024

Loan re(eivable considercd - seaured
Loan rec€ivable considered 19,5r6 r0.960
Loan receiveble increase in credit risk
Lorn receivable - crEdit impaired

Particulars As at 31st Marh,
2024

Adv.nc€ to Suppliers oI Goods
Advance to Suppliers of Eipenses
Balance with Statutory Authorities
Pre.paid Expenses

Excess of Plen Assets and Defined Benefit Obligation
Other Current AsseB

IJ

13. Other Current Assets
lncentives Receivables

OtherRec€iv.ble
Axis Bant Proc. Fee Recievable

lnter6t Re(eivable

1,702

$,n9
6,031

6,865

2,DA

*2
2.816

1,049

6.1

1,049

61

654

9,1m

l9.713

8,748

2,97

Total 39.997 41,856

Ealance with statutory authorities includes Tax Department.

As at 31st Mar.h,
2025
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APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollote.hno Industries Private Limited)

(AIl amounts in l. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31st March,
2025

A9 at 31st March,
2024

l4,1Equity Share Capital
Authorfu€d ShaE Capltal
1,50,m,m0 Olst March, 2V24.25,0,m)
Equity Shares oft 10/- Each.

I$ued, Subscrib€d & P.id up Share C.pital
1,00,m,000 (31st Marctr 2024 : 5,m,000)
Equity Shares of { 10/- Eich.

150,000,000

r00,000,000

25,000,000

25,000,000

Tolal 100,00o000 25,000,000

Note: Nuf|ber of Sh.rcs .nd Shar€ capital has not bee€n denodinated into thousands.

Particulars
As at 31st Mar.h,

2025
As at 3kt Mar.h,

zJ.24

14.2 Re.on.iliation of ihe number of Shares
Opening bal.nce
Issue oI Shares during the year as funus
Buy Back of Shares

2500,000

2500,000

2,500,000

ClosinS balan.e 10,000,000 2,500,000

l'articul.rrs
As at 31st March,

NE
As it 31st Mar.h,

20u
14.3 Detaib of shares hetd by shareholders holding more than 5% of
the a8gregate shar$ in the Company

Equity Shares with Voting righb I

Manjulab€n Rashmikant Patel

Parth RashmiLant I'atel

Rash$ikant I lirabhai Palel

No. ofshares &
% Held

No. ofshares &
% Held

3,500,0m

35.00%

2,9m,m
29.m%

3,500,000

35.00%

L0m,0m
40%

r.0@,m0

N%
500,000

m%

l4{ Rithts, prsferences and restrictiorc .tta.hed to sh.le8
Equity shares

The Compalry has only one class of equity shar€s havinS a par value of{ 10/- per ilure. Each 3hareholder B eligible for one vote Fr slwe. In

the event of liquidatiorr the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining aisets of the Compan, alter dbtribution of aI

pref€rential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

14.5 Details of Shares Held Promoters at the end
2024 - 25

Equify Shares with Voting Rights

Name of Promoter No. of Shares % Of Holding
% Change

During the
I\.lanjulaben Rashmilant Patel 3,500,000 35.00% -5.00%

Parth Rashmikant Patel 2,920,ooo 29.207, -10.80%

Rashmikant Hirabhdi Patel 3,500,000 35.007" 15.00%

Panh Patel (HUF) 20,000 0-20% 0.20%

Itashmilcnt I laflbhai l,atel HUf 20000 0.20v" 02nv,
Tohl 9,960,000 99.fi%

2023 - 24

Equity Sharcs with Voting Rights

Name of Promoter No. of Shares ol, Of Holding 7o Change
Durint the

N{an ben RashmilGnt Patel 1,000,000 .10 00,! 0.00%
Parth Rashmrlant fatel 1,000,000 40.009; 0.00%
Rash-orikant tlrabhai l,atel 500,000 20.00e" 0.00%
Tot.rl 2,500,000 100.00% 0.00%

Particulars

-,2-\



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries Privete Limited)

(All amounts in a. Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at 316t March,

2025
As at 316t Mar.h,

2024
15. Other Equity
Su.plus in th€ Slatement of Pmfit rnd Loss - Rct.incd Eamings

At the commemement of the year

Add : Surplus durinS the year

Add: Remeasurement of defined employee benetit plan net of tax
l,€ss I Appropriations
Bonus Shares Issue

Final Dvidmd on Equity Shares

lnterim Dividend on Equity Shares

Tar on Dividen&
At the end oI the year

102,811

112,820

(328)

75,000

140,303

64,41

3/',9q

102,8'11

Totrl 140,303 102,811

15.1 Naturc and purpod€ of Reserv€s

Ret.incd E:mingi
Retained earninSs represenb the amount of profts of the Company eamed til date net of appropriation that can be dishibuted by the

Company as dividends consideriig the requircmenb of the Companies Act, 2013.

Parti(ulars As at 31st March,
2025

As al31st March,
2024

16. Borrowingr ( Non Cur€nt )
Uns€(uled
From Related Parties

From Corporates

S€(Urcd

Fro!! Banks:

HDFC Tern lran ( CECL )
Kotak Bank TErm lmn

74,113

.1,856

10,187

756,457

27,267

9,464

17,W9

Total 89,755 2-n,076

'Loan accounts with HDFC EanI Limited is s€cw€d by primary se(urity of Stoclg Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on tnnd Situated

at Survey no 108/1, Blo& Su-rvey no 166l167.Village Mandali District- Malesana, Guiarat along with Factory Building of the company. AIso

secured by Seneral brm of 8!ara €e by the Director Mr. Panh Rashndlant PateL Mr. Rashmikant Haribhai Patel and Mrs. Maniulaben

Rashndkant Pat€I.

' HDFC Banl (GECL lran) - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) is .aictioned in terms of Governh€nt of India, by way of Working

Capital Term lran. The facility is covered by 100% Guarantee hom NCGrc (National Credit Guarant€e Trustee Company Limited (Ministry

oI Filr'nce, Govemment of Irdia) and is Guaranteed by Director Mr. Parth Rashmitant Patel, Mr. Rashmilant Haribhai Patel and M!s.

Maniulaben Rashmilrnt Patel .The total t€nor of loan is 50 Mont[s with 24 months of moratorium period. Furthermor€, the loan is secured

by way of ertendon of second rankn8 charge over exbting primary and collateral, se(urities including mortgages created in favor o, the

Banl namely, Stock Plant and machine.ies. Collateral charg€ on Irnd Situated at Survey no 108/1, BIocL Survey no 166/167.Village

Mandali, DisEict- Mahesana, Cuiarat along with facbry Building of the company.

'l,oan accounb with Kotat Bank Limid is secured by First and pari p.ssu htpoth€etion clBrge on all existing and futui€ curent a.$sets/

moveable as6eb / moveable fircd assets o( the comp.ny, to be shared rsith HDFC Banl-
First and exdusive registered moflgage charSe on below immovable proFrties

- Plot No 151,152,162163, Mehsana GIDC,N€ar Adarsh Agro Foods, Modhera Road, Mehsana, Cuiarat 3114002 o$'ned

Equipnents Ltd and by u,ay of personal guarantee/s by the Director Mr. Parth Rashmikant Patel, Mr. Rashmilant

Manjulaben Rashoilant Patel and by way of Corporate tuarantee/s of Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd.

'Iran takm from related parties and aorporates js payable on demand.



A.POLLO TECHNO INDUSTR]ES LIMIIED
(Formerly Known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

(All amounts in t. Thousands. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st March,
2025

AB at 31st Marcl!
2024

17. Provisions ( Non-Cu[ent )
ProYision for L€ave En ashment 972 471

Total 972 877

As at 31st Mar.h,
2025

As at 31st March,
m24

lE. Defetred Tax Liabiliti$ ( Net )
Dder'td T.x Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment
Ddcrled Tar A$€ts
Unabsofued Depreciation & c/f loss

Expense claiared for ta)( purpose on payment basij
ref€r Note no: 36)

9,018

1,731

9,090

Tot.l 7,2A7 8,151

Particulars

Particulars As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st March,
2024

19. Borrowings ( Curent )
Lorn Rcp.yable on deErand
F 0m banks
HDFC Banl CC A/c
HDFC Credil (ard
(otak Mahmdra Eanl CC A/c

'L09,39

105,788

119,080

54
45,4n

Totrl 45,147 205,150

"Cash Cred it Account with HDFC Banl Limited is securcd by primary secudty of Stoc*, Plant and machineries. Collateral charge on tand
Situated at Su.rvey no 108/1, Block Survey 

^o 
1($/167.V lage Mandali, District- Mahesan4 Cujarat along with Factory Building o, rhe

comPany. Also secured by teneral form of guaEntee by the Diiector Mr. Parth Rashriikant Patel, Mr. Rashmilant Haribhai Patel and Mrs.

Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel-

' Loan accounb with Kotal BanI Limited is secured by First and pari passu hypothecation charye on atl existing and future current assets/
moveabla assels ,/ moveable fixed assets o, the company, to be shared with HDrC BanI.

First and exclusive registered mortgage charge on b€low immovable properti€s.

- Plot No 151,152,162163. Mehsana CIDC,Near Adarsh Agro Foodi, Modhera Road, Mehsana, Cuiarat 384002 owned by Apolo Techrc
EquiPments Ltd and by way of personal Suarantee/s by the Dftcior M.. Parth R4hmikant Patel Mr. Rashmitant }laribhai patal and Mts.
Man ulaben Rash$ikant Patel and by way of Corporat€ guarantee/s of Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd.

I'articulars As at 31st March,
20L5

As at 31st March,
m24

20. Trade Pay.bles ( Current )

Trade Payables For Exp€ns€s

e Payables For Goods 1U7,145

9,777

74,481

6,W

Total 't76,922 80,549,za.i::4&\\



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Form6ly Kno$.n as Apollotechno Indushies Private Limited)

(AIl amountg in ?. Thousands, unless otherwige stated)

Particulars
As at 3lsl Mar(h,

2025

As al 3lst Vnt(h,
2024

21. Other Financial Liabilities (Culrent)
Current Maturities of Lon8 Tenn Debt

HDFC Term l-oan ( GECL )
Kota} Banl Term l,oan

Accrued lntet€st Payable On lrans

4,608

7,402

502

7,716

7,402

263

Total 12,513 15,381

Parti.ulats
As at 31st March,

2025

As at 31st Mafth,
2n24

Provisions ( Curent )

Pmvfuio[ for Gmployees b€ndits
Provision for Employee Payable

Others
Provrsion For Eipenies

6,602

1.198

5,889

3147

Total 10,800 11,236

Parti.ulars
As at 31st Marah,

2024

23. Othet Curtnt t iabilitiea
TD6 payable

Adva$e Received fiom Customers

RCM GST Payable

Payable

754

36,185

62

1,543

393

5,q
191

Total 38,S45 6,574

As at 3lst Mar.h,
zJ24

As at 31st Mafth,
mzsParti.ulars

r182321677
24. Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Income Tax

13,82324.677Total

As at 31st Mar.h,
2025

lll :-



o
(D

th

U
ro

oo

o

o
o

c
o.

'6
o
0.
-
o

?
(n
?

T

'o
og

o

(,
?
F

o.

.D
o-
Fl

o

D)

p

\(,
\o
N\o

N
o\
o

-l!<33s
si !,

F.r

N

o

co(n

N
OJ

o
D)

(n

(,1)

N\o

<;
DHqtd

(^})

@ul\o

N

Ol
15

"l
D

S3\5 >
3Ex
!'< 

=\x!:.r v
lri O Fl

S;E
.{a Ei>o
H+=
x.) u)3=J

\'i1'6Bl3btrJ
oI.<s3 rG,-r!\--tn
s<FBi=
H.iHQi5 ln

sB.

o

!):>
=0q5aD0c 

='ei'oa
*A)d'5
e-€g
=' 

In
oqi
.D- E

oo
*5
!'r1

o.pET
l!O
fr=
=Dlo<o!,ho'

Eu
oI
lt\

N
LIl

o
att

D

a
oq

o

o
{Di':6

UJO
o\ 5'
-9J 0.
r'l\ U,

N;irF;

o

AI

o
o

D

(D

o

rn

0q
in

oc

'd

o
!

c,(Ir
A)

o

7\o
p

A
or
D
o

D)

(!

D

!J

OJ

o
tu

U

op.

o(r,

o
o

o.

.Dp.
-
o

z
c/)7
rn

U

oo
-
o

tn

ln

o

o

o

D

le

(Jl

\o
\o

N
15
N.)\o

F
tD<8Ee

r.tt D

IJ
N

r!

(,\

N
(})

ID
D)

N)o
N.)N

<;
to6

(})

UI
CA

NqI
15

N
N\o
o\

-t
,
-2.

l\,o)
-..1

=

c)

q

D

'0

U'

\\l+

(})
o\
o.

CD

!



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(forErerly Known as Apollote(hno Industries pdvate Limited)(AIl amounts in (. Thousands, unless ottre.wise stateaf

Particulars As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st MarclL
20245. Revenue from Operations

Other Operatint Revenues

ofTraded Goods

SaIe of Sewiaes
Service Charges Income
Erection & Commission lncone

Sale of Goods
Sale of Finished coods
SaIe ofSpare Parts
Sa)e ofScrap

1,1

761,A65

XB
3,175

r06,606

2819
116,25

589,606

122,8n

3,901

1E0

Total
997,409 776,555

Par:ticul ars As at 316t Marcll
2025

As at 31Et Match,
2024

Dividend -Mehsana Urban Cooperative Banl Ltd
Foreign Exchange (lrss)/cain
UCVCL Interest

Other Interest lncome

26. Other Income
Export Incentive

3,051

1,976

n
l.t4

1,861

15

183

n
132

710

Total
5,196 2992

Particulars As at 31st MatclL
2025

A6 at 31st Marclf
2024

lurth.:sr L,r l.lr$ \!. r.nals an\l I,ur.has! L)rpcnses
Opening Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables
[,ess : Closing Balance of Raw Materials and Consumables

27. Cost of Materials Consumed

634,395

244,198

(2%,722)

5r6,703

269,352

(244,798)

Total
s87,877 541,856

Particulars As at 31st March,
20x

As at 31st Match,
202428, Purchases of Stock-in-I-rade

Purchase of refurbished Coods
110,000

l otal
110,000

Parti(ulars As at 31st March,
2025

As at 31st March.
2024ngr,i in Inventories

Opening Balance
Less Balance

29. Cha
Scrap

3,627 111

Work In Progress and Semi Finished Goods
Opening Balance

Balance 19,129 15,511

49,1,

Lt'ss:Closin Bdl.incc

Finished Goods
Opening Balance oo

2,348
15,829

Total
9,035

{)\ )\-_-./t

II

Less :

I



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRTES LIMITED

rfor-".fixio*" Jpotlotechno lndustries Private Limited)t'oiil?.r*t 
i. t 'Itousands' unless otherwise stated)

As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st March,

2025Paiticulars

2,230

700

67

2,504

46,524

1,122
53,208

3)67
2,/76

620

309

3,190

55,141

Salaries and Wages

lonirltr,ion ,o ftoti'fent Iund and Other fun'l'

Bonus ExPs

Gratuity ExPs

l€ave Encashment ExPs

Staff Wel(are Expenses

30. EmPloyee Benefit ExPenses

63,070

Total

As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

1,,375

70

50t
20,207

3,238

1,060

22,365

2543
5

453

25,692

31, linance Costs

Bank Charges

Interest ExPense on Bank l'oans

lnterest ExP€nse on Othel Lans

lnterest ExPense on Income Tax

Other lnterest ExPs'

t an Processing & Renewal Charges

26,426

Total

As at 31st March,

2024
As at 31st Malch,

2025Particulars

8,161

101
8,422

319

etion ExpensAmortisaandD32. epreciation
tsand pmenEquPlantPron oPertyDepreciation

Assetslntanon gibletionAmmortiza
a,742

Total

ls at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st Malch,
2025Particulars

15

1,162

17,479

760

2,846

i,565

9E6

11,592

808

839

1,131

m9
77,757

1,348

3,313

3,955

1,825

99

837

2,86L

1,7L6

7,337

x,437

33. Other Expenses

Misaelleneous

Export Cleanng Charges

Freight Forwarding &Transportahon

Insutance

l€gal & Ptofessional Expenses

t bour Chatges

Manufactu ng ExPens€s

Administrative ExPenses

Advertisement ExPenses

Bad Debrc Written Off

Commission on Sales

Payment to Auditot

(Refer Detail Below)

t--

D

6\ti

6

12657



APOLLO TECHNO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(F.r-".1;;.; ;;iouotectr-no lnaustries Private Limited)

''teiilriount, in <' Thousands' unless otherwise stated)

3,356

754

\78

4,897

5,575

1,480

5,63
5,045

1,940

519

7,706

335

1,911

1,186

3,523

1E

1

60,513

tlT]T.o 
,",,u, t"r","ding taxes on income)

Power & Fuel

Prior Period ExPenses

and Distribution ExPenses

Rent

Repairs to Others

Repaits to Building

Repails to Plant & Machinery

Travelling & ConveYance ExFnses

WairantY ExPs

77

Total

to Auditor As at 31st March,
2024

As at 31st March,
2025Particulars

60

50

100

850

35E

90

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

In Other CaPacitY :

i"iit.",i^'in"tr*, *sessment charges and Gsr Retund

Conv

As Auditor

1,348

Total

As at 31st MarclL
2024

As at 31st Marclr
20L\Palticulars

(26)

l/73\
\1,626)

Excess Provision written off

lrss on Sales of Fixed Assets

ExcePtional Items - Loss/ (Gain)

Ba lances Written Off

Total



The Management has identified the fuIowing Companies and individuals as r€lated parties of the Company
for the peiiod ended March 31, 2(125 for the purpo6es of reporting.
List of Gl.ted Panies
Narhes of related parties wher€ conhol exGts and transactiorB have occurred during the yea.;

KMP Nature of
Relationship

Relative of KMP Natur€ of
R€lationship

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Manjulaben Rashff ikant patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel
Nikhilkumar Mahendrabhai Patel

tyam Kumar Rambhai Patel

Alpeshkumar Kanubhai Parmar
Maulikkumar Rameshbhai thatt

lPirector
Dirmtor
Dir€ctor

Director

Director
CS

clo

Palak Parth Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel HIIF
Parth Patel HUF

Spouse of KMP
HLJ! of KMP
HtlF of KMP

Subsidiary Company Apouo Techno Equipments Ltd

Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to finanaial stateErents for the year elded March 31, 2025
( All amount in {Thousandg unless otherwise stated )

35. Related Party Transactions

Nikhilkumar Mahendrabhai patel - Appoint€d w .e.t. U7.O2.ZO2S

Salyam Kuhar Rambhai Patel - Appointed w.e. t. O2_O1.mZ5
Alpeshkumar KanubtEi Parmar - Appointed w .e.t. OZ.OI.2W
Maulikkumar Rameshbhai Bhatt - Appointed w .e.t.01.02.2025

The forowing table provides the total amount of transactions that have b€en entered into with related
rties for the relevanl financial period

Particulars
Year ended on
March 31, 2025

o

Year ended on
March 31,2024

F)

Loan Taken:
Director and Rel.tive of DiEcto.:
Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

lvlanjulaben Rashmikant I,atel
Parth Rashmikant Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel HUF
Palak Patel

Loans Repaid:
Directorand Relative of Director
Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel
Parth Rashmikant Patel

Palak Parth Patel

Parth Patel HUF
Rashmikant Haribhai Patel (HUF) SH4

Transa(tions :

Sales to Subsidiaryl
Sales of Goods
Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd

Purchase f rom Subsidiary:
Purchase of Goods:
Apollo Techno Equipments Ltd.

Purchase of Fired assets:

Apouo Techno Equipments Ltd

Loan Glanted to Subsidiary:
ApoIo Techno Equipments Ltd

1.1,5.1.1

193551

48,110

33,838

8,O72
29,U3
5sn
8,110

26,7

26,798

175

175

fl7,547
43,369

23,525

30,M9

8,W4
8,074

26,798

26,798

279,85

4Cn
4,fiz
56,210

89,624

500

29,460

11,541

11,5.11

6,4U
116,422

23,388

37

53

12ri5i6 W



905

905

10,636

2m
50

80

8,1

31,653

31,653

167

595

3,238

1,13I

611

620

1,119

11408

3,900

6,569

18,767

rxA57
38,510

80,328

5.164

272

300

120

m

74,413

18,{38

18,{38

l8
108

7\88
3,900

6,5$9

470

1,319

zt9
52

166

70,076

423

3.{5E

lnterBt on Loan Taken :

Director and Relative of Dir€ctor:

Maniulaben Rashmikant Patel

Parth Rashmilant Patel

Rashmikant H. Patel HUF

Parth Rashnrikant Patel HUF

Palak Parth Patel

Salary Paid I

Ditector and Relative of Dircclot:
Rashmikant Haribhai Pat€l

Parth Rashfiikant Patel

Maniulaben Rashmikantbhai Patel

Palak Parth Patel

Closing Balance I

BonowinSg
Dire.tor and Relative of Diredor I

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Manjul.ben Rashmikanl Patel

Rash$ikant Haribhai Patel

RashEdkant H. Patel HUF

Palal Parth Patel

Parth Rashhikant Pat€l HUF

Outsrandint SalarY :

Dir€clot .nd Relrtiv€ of Director:

Rashmikant Haribhai Patel

Parth Rashmikant Patel

Maniulaben Rashmikantbhai Patel

Palal P6rth Patel

t an Repaid bY Subsidiary:
ApoIo Techno EquiPments Ltd'

Key ManaSerial Personnel

Alpeshlumar Kanubhai Parmar

Maulikkumar Rameshbhai Bhatt

lran ganted
srbsidiary:
Apollo Techno EquiPments Ltd

Trade Receivable:

Subsidiary:
Apolo Te.hno EquiPments Ltd'

Key Managerial Personnel

Alpeshlumar Kanubhai Parmat

Maulikkumar Fameshbhai Bhatt



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
( All amount in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

35. Employee Benefits Expenses as per IND AS - 19 :
Defined Contribution Plan - provident Fund
Contributions to Defined Contribution Plans are recognised as expense when employees have rendered services
entitling them to such benefits.
The Company has contributed an amount of 7 3,332.94 /- (Year z}2i - 24:7 3,000.57/-) towards provident
fund during the year, which has been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity
The Company oPerates one Defined Benefit Plan, viz., Gratuity Benefit, for its employees. The Gratuity plan
provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on
termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for each completed year of
service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act.

The entity has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The entity's defined benefit gratuity plan is a

final salary plan for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund.

The fund is managed by a trust which is govemed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are

responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investrnent strategy.

The Company has maintained a Group Gratuity Scheme for the benefit of its employees, which is funded
through a Group Gratuity lnsurance Policy issued by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

Up to the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the provision for gratuity was made based on the actuarial
assumptions and rates used by LIC's appointed actuary. The Company relied on the premium amount as
communicated by I-TC under the Croup Gratuity Scheme as a basis for estimating the gratuity liabfity. This
approach, while providing a general estimate, was limited in its ability to reflect the Company,s specific
employee profile, salary structure, and demographic assumptions.

From the financial year 2024-25 onwards, the Company has revised its methodology for recognizing gratuity
liability. The provision is now made based on an independent actuarial vaiuation conducted by a qualified
actuary, in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 19, as applicable. This change in estimation technique
involves the use of more refined and entity-specific actuarial assumptiors including discount rate, salary
escalation, athition rate, and mortality assumptions, thereby enabling a more accurate and fair representation of
the Company's gratuity obligation.

This transition provides enhanced transparency and improves the alignment of the Com s financial
reporting with best practices and regulatory guidance. It may result in variations in the
compared to prior years. o

AC

o

;,6W
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APollo Techno Industries Limited

(Formerly kt o*r, as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31' 2025

( All amount in ( Thousands' unless otherwise stated )

Defined Benefit Obligations are as follows :
The details of

For year ended o n 37/03/20?5

6.597o
PlanrntueRCe tedxE 6.59"/.

Rate of Discounting 7.00%
lncreaseRate of Sala 15.00%

ee TumoverRate of Em
Lldian Assured Lives MortalitY

2012-14 (Urban)
Mortality Rate During EmPloYment

For year ended on 31,/03/2025
Particulars

Present Value of De{ined Benefit Obligation

3,545

PresentValueofBenefitobligationattheBeginningofthePerio
d

254

Interest Cost 630
osC telcServterr nuC

Past Service Cost
tionsili Ac u1sIndferrensIATbaLi ty

(Liabili tsnve tmeSDtOu )

ilmentCurtaSSSELornsaG )
ished on Settlement)Liabilities Ex

the Em loyer)tlecDiref tBen v (36)

enefi dune FthmFd orPt )aB
ExceF1n OIESanCh gnofIE fecteTh

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in

DemograP hic AssumPtions
128

Actuafial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in

Fhancial AssumPtions J46
tions - Due to ExPertenceboonSLossealnsGrratuaAc 4,870

ti odetlPfoEne dhtonbo IIfe tBof neeual

Table Showing Change in the

in the Fair Value of Plan AssetsTable Showing Change
4,456

of the Periodnlnnht Beeats tSA esP an gieu ofr alvaF 320
lnterest Income 644
Contributions EIthe E

eesmEtheoti NSbutriCon bytedExpec
tionsulslAcInerredfTets ansrSSA

Di tsestmentOurredeTts ansfrAsse (36)
(Benefi id duneth FfromPt a

tsenemSeon ttltedsDi tr butsAsse
6W12

Effects of Asset

AssumPtions (Current Period)

Assetson

Transferred
on

Paid

Rates

theatPresent

t,,



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 37,2025

( All amount in ( Thousands, unless otherwise stated )
The Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates

Retum on Plan Assets, Excluding I.:rterest Income
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 5,433

Particulars For year ended on 3!03/2025

Amount Recogrrized in the Balance Sheet

(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period) (4,870)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 5,433

Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) 562

Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet 562

Net Interest Cost for Current Period

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Begirming of the Period 3,545

(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Begiruring of the Period) (4,466)

Net Liability/ (Asset) at the Beginning (e21)

z5+Interest Cost

(Interest Income) (320)

Net Interest Cost for Current Period (66)

Current Service Cost 630

Net Interest Cost (66)

Past Service Cost

(Expected Contributions by the Empioyees)

(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements

Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Expenses Recognized 564

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on Obligation For the Period 477

Rehlrn on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (3e)

Change in Asset Ceiling

Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 438

Particulars For year ended on 31/03/2025

Balance Sheet Reconciliation
(e27)Opening Net Liability
564Expenses Recognize d in Statement of Profit or Loss
438Expenses Recogmzed in OCI

Net Liability/ Asset) Transfer ln

39

=;<.d\V"\ \?\
r lellt\;

w*yan



t in ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated )( All amoun

( )bili crf OurT ansssetAaLieN t ty
by er)Emetl thDird ect alPenefB v

(E- loyer's Contribution)
(s52)

Net Liability/(Asset) Reco d in the Balance Sheet

Govemment of lndia Assets

State Government Secudties

S ecial De osits Scheme

Debt Instruments

Corporate Bonds

Cash And Cash E uivalents
5,433

Insurance fund

Structured Debt

Other
5,433

Total

Category of Assets

Other Details
143alu ActuaES a1CeServlnoo MembersfN .1 

,977
Salary ervlcrn SeembeM sroF Ino thEIP M

6
Duration of the Defined Benefit Obli ationWei hted Avera

5
e Expected Futute ServiceAver

4,870
Defined Benefit Ob DBO) - Totalhon

18.1
Defined Benefit Ob tion (DBO) - Due but Not Paid

229
E*pected Contribution in the Next Year

ear ended on 31,/03/2025ForParticulars

4,870
Present Value of Benefit ObIi tion at the End of the Period

(s,433)
air Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period)

562)ty t) er1P dooEnd tht eta theli AsseetN 1i]L bi
309

(346)(lnterest Income)
37\Net Interest Cost for Next Year

Net Interest Cost for Next Year

Expenses Recognize d in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Year

N 792Current Service Cost

Net Interest Cost

Iees)the Em(E* ted Contributions
755enses Reco d

AC

APollo Techno Industries Limited

(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 37' 2025

(6M)

Asset-Backed Securities

lnterest Cost

9,\\ QN



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 91.,2025
( All amount in ( Thousands, unless otherwise stated )

1st Following Year 776
2nd Followin Year 651
3rd Following Year 546
4th Foll Year 543
5th Following Year 601
Sum of Years 6 To 10 2102
Sum of Years 11 and above 1876

Pro ected Benefits I'ayable in Future Years From the Date of I{ orting

Particulars

Sensitivity Analysis

For year ended on 37/O3/2025

Defined Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 4,870
Delta Effect of +1% C in Rate of Discountin (217)
Delta Effect of -1% Chan in Rate of Discountin 240
Delta Effect of +1 % Change in Rate of Salary Increase 2-t2
Delta Effect of -1% Chan e in Rate of Sa Increase (200)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Em lo ee Tumover (15)
Delta Effect of -1% in Rate of Emplo ee Turnover 15

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on teasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit
Obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the
assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation
has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, me
method as applied in calculating the Defined Benefit Obligation as recognised in the balance

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments



APollo Techno Industries Limited

(Formerly krro*n as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements fot the year ended March 37' 2025

( All amount in ( Thousands,

d with defined benefit plan
unless otherwise stated )

Para 139 (b) Risks associate

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

lnterest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is lin]<ed to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of

thefiabilityrequiringhighe,p,."l,i"".eralinthediscountlategenerallyincreasesthemarktomarketvalue
of the assets depending on the duration of asset'

salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries

of members. As such, ur, irr.r"ase in the salary of the members ior" than assumed level will increase the plan's

liabilitY.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which

is determined by reference ;";k"a yields at th" end of the repoiti..g period-on government bonds' If the

retum on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficlt. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a

;i;"td;*.ed mix of investments in govemment securities, and other debt irutruments.

AssetLiabiltyMatchingRisk:Theplanfacesthe.ALMriskastothematchingcashflora.'Sincetheplanis
invested in lines of Rule fOf oi tncome Tax Rules' 1962' this generally reduces ALM risk'

Mortality risk: since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only'

plan does not have any longevity risk'

concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company

and a default witt *ip" ort uu tt! assets. Although probability of tl:ris is very low as insurance companies havc

to follo* stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk'

A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contri

done as guided rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962'

butions ds the hust fund is

1i 6'J'J
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APollo Techno Industries Limited

( Formerly known as APollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Not"" to fir,"rr"l"t 
"tatements 

fot the year ended March 31' 2025

(All amounts in < Thousands' unless otherwise stated)

37. Income Taxes
i. The movement in DeferredTax Assets and Liabilities during the year i9 as followg:

ii. The Majoi ComPonent o( the Tax Expenses / (lncome) are:

iii, The Analysis of Defened Ta'( (Assets) / Liabilities and Erpenses / (lncome) is as follows:

31st Mar.h.
2024

Particulais

9,059
(918)

1

8,151

vs4)

&1s1

iax Liabitities
gnised in statement of Profit and l,oss

Tax

DeferredbalanceingOpen
Reconcomc0Expens€

Tax ExPenses / (tncome) Reco in OCI
7

BalanceCI

31st March,
2024

31st March,
2025Particulars

8

72,55737,385

77,64036,631

Current Income Tax

I:(,r tht )'r'ar
Deferred Tax

For the year

lncome Tax

Closing
Balance

as on 31st

Marclr
2025

Recognised
in Other

Comprehensiv
e

Income

Recognised in
Profit
& Loss

Account
(Expenses)/

In(ome

opening
Balanae as on

wwo24
Particulars

(es)
9,018

010)0 52)

(72\

s30)

(692\

9,090

7117548,151

Deferred Tax A8sets

EmDlovee Benefits

wri'tt"t Oo*n Vutu" un ProPerty' Plant and EquiPment

Expenses allowed

Nct Deferred Tax

in future Period
I iahili

Closing
Balance

a9 0n 316t

Match,
2024

Recognised
in Other

ComPtehensiv
e

lncome

Recognised in
Profit
& Lo33

Account
Expenses/

lnaome

Particulars

(692\

9,090

0

(17)

a'r)
(674)

9,877

151

Employee Benefits

written Down Value on ProPertY

Deferred Tax I iahi Iih

, Plant and EquiPment

tutefuln periodatlowedExpens€s
iIbsetsTaxerledDefetN

ri*
1/6576W

31st March,
2025

opening
Balan(e as on

07M2O23



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Forrnerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(AIl amounts in I Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

38 Bonus Policy
Provision for Bonus is made by adhering the provisions of payment of Bonus Act.

As at
31 March, 425

(?)

As at
31 March, 2024

(()
Bonus

22J6 2,230

Company pays Bonus @8.33 % of Minimum Basic Wages which is in compliance with payment of Bonus Act, 1965. Furthermore, the
company has made provision for exgratia bonus to employees.

39 Value of im rts calculated on CIF basis

As at
31 March, 2025

({)

As at
31 March, 2024

(()
Raw Matedals and Com nts 702,734 "108,770
Totals

70L134 708,770

40 Earnin s in forei curren accrual basis

As at
31 March, 2025

(.)

As at
31. March, 2024

({)
t OutwardEx ort of Coods and Fre 182,938 119,103

Totals
182,938 119,103

41 Ex enditure in fore curren accrual basis

({)

As at
31 March, 2025

As at
31 March, 2024

(<)
Purchase of Softn'are

750
Totals

750

42 lm orted and indi enous raw materials, com ts and s consumed
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024

Value % of Total
Consumotion Value

Raw material and Components
lmported
lndi o usl obtained

30.35%

69.65.k

176,@6

405,265

40.69%

5937%
220,47s

321,387
Totals 100% 58't,871 100% 541,856

i#aw

"/o ofTotal
Consumotion



APollo Techno Industries Limited

( Formerly known as Apollotechno lndustries Private Limited)

i,"r". i. 1i""*irl statements for the year ended March 3'l' 2025

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

43 Eatnin Shares

Note : Number of shares is not rounded off to nearst thousands and is disclossed at actual figures for better Presentation.

44 Segment RePorting L..-/ ^n n,htrc of oroducts, risks, retums and the intemal

The Company's Primary segment is identified as business segment based on nature of products' rl

busirressreportingsystemandsecondarysegmentisidentiliedbasedonthegeographicallocationofthecustomersasperlNDASl0S

- 'OPerating segments" The Company is principally engaged h a single business segment viz" "Heavy Machinery"

ft":1fi::r::ili1|rr".ture or Horizontal Directionar Dr,ling Machines, Diaphram Dd,ins Rigs and is rerated moulds since'

theCompany'sbusinessfallswithinasinglesegmentof..HeavyMachinery,,,theCompanyhasoneprimarysegmentunderthelND

AS 108 -'OPerating Segments''

GeograPhical Segments
illffigrlphi.ur t"grient has been considered for disclosure as secondary segment

Twosecondarysegmentshavebeenidentifiedbasedonthegeographicallocationsofcustomersi.e.Withinlndiaandoutsidelndia

lnformation about geograPhical segments are as below'

As at

31 March, 2024

(.)

As at
31 March, 2025

3.80

37,90
10,000,000

7-t.'25

772,492

10,000,000
do temstax Penafte&t PnoLossProfitmenStateASet (iN Pert/ (lossPro EPSu teddilandlco baso11hctn alculaeredidconssharesuofnoav eq tyerageeighted

cthacm rehosPectivBonusfter pconsidering
f share5SeaandBasic 1010

ICShaue c0alorninalN per

As at

31 March, 2024

o

As at

31 March, 2025

o
578,M1

138,524

n3,225
242,648

7't6,5651,015,873

58/.,249

96,333
659,709

97,251

Segment Revenue

Sales within lndia

Sates outside India

TOTALS

SeEment A$€t
Within lndia
Outside tndia 580,622960
Totals

Total capital expenditure incurred during the year to acquire tan8ible and intanSible fixed assets in Seographicat xgment Asia (lndia)

is disclosed at note 4. Segment revenue is based on location of customer and segment asset is based on

* ExcePt for Receivables, all segment assets are classified under lndia, as the Company's operating facili

of asset.

andof

effect)

diluted



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Lirnited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended M arch 31,2025

(AlI amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

45 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classif ication by Category

As at
31 March, 2025

As at
31 March, 2024

Financial Assets measued at amortized co8l
Investments

Loans

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balances

Other Financiat Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Assets

32,958

79,516

181,,46

250

2,50-l

7,68
236,109

32,722

10,960

777,470

749

2,650

1,585

226,7fi

46 Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments Classification Cate

As at
31 March" 2025

As at
31 Marc[ 2024

Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities measured at amotized cost
Borrowings

rade Pavables

Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial Liabilities

304,942

71,6,922

12,573

4g3n

476,226

80,549

1s381

57L756

47 Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.
A) Credit Risk Maratement :

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty wilt default on its conhactual obligatioru resulting in financiat loss to the Company.
Credit risk arises primarily from financial asseb such as trade receivables, investment in equity instruments,, othet balances with
banks, loans and other receivables.
Credit risk arising from other balances with ban-ks is limited and there is
are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assi

no collateral held against thme because the counterparties
the intemational credit rating agencies.

The Company made provision on trade receivables @ 10% of de
relatioru with the Debtors management is of the opinion that all
the due hme.

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other bank balancet trade receivables, loans,
other financial assets, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities at carrying value because tleir carrying amounts are a
reasonable approximation of the fair values due to their short term nature.

than 3 years. Coruidering the business
good and the same will be received within



Apollo Techno Industries Limited

( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

uot"'io ii""i"i"r statements for the year ended March 31' 2025

(All amounts in t Thousands' unless otherwise stated)

B) Liquidity Rfuk Management : -..r, "nrr markerahte securities and the availability of funding
Prudent Liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and I

throughanadequateamountofcommittedcleditfacilitiestomeetobtigationswhendueandtocloseoutmarketpositions.Dueto

thedynamicnatureoftheunderlyingbusinesses,Companytreasurymaintainsflexibilityinfundingbymaintainingavailabilityatall

times,

ManagementmonitorsrollingforecastsoftheCompany,sliquidityPositionandcashandcashequivalentsonthebasisofexpected

cash flows. In addition, the company,s tiquidity management potigv involves projecting cash flows in maior currencies and

considering the tevel of liquid ""r"o 
n"a"""ury to meet these, monitoring balance sheet tiquidity ratios against intemal and extemal

regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans'

Maturities of financial instrumenb as on 31'03'2025

After 12 MonthsWithin 12

months

78',1,236

2,50t
"t9,516

215,187
't'16,922

'12,5"13

Other Financial Liabilities
rade Payables

Financial Assets

lnv estrnents
Trade Receivables
Other Bank Balances

Loans
Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

32,958

7,@8

89,755

Maturities of financial inskuments as on 31'03'2024

After 12 Monthswithin 12

months

1,585

27t,076

7n,470
2,650

10,960

205,150

80,549

15,381
Other Financial Liabilities

Payables

Financial Assets

lnvestments
Trade Receivables

Other Bank Balances

Loans
Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

C) Market Risk Management :

Foreign CurrencY Risk ;

The ComPanY oPerates intema

with respect to the US$. Foreign exc

denominated in a currency that is not

probable foreign currency cash flows'

tionatty and is exPosed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign

hange risk arises from fu ture commercial transactions

, primarilY

and Iiabilities

the ComPanY's functional currency (lNR). The risk is t of highly



Apollo Techno Industries Limited
( Formerly known as Apollotechno Industries private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended M arch 31,2025

(AlI amounts in ? Thousands, unless otherwise stated)
Unhedged foreign currency exposure
a. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the reporting date

Particulais
Import Trade Payable

Amount

USD 178 /- (Previous Year - USD - 243l-)
< 75,1,& /- (Previous Year - I 2Q149l)

EUR 2.64 /- (Previous Year - EUR - Nil/-)
{ 246 /- (PreviousYear-(Nil/)

Export Trade Receivable
USD 1,139 /- (Previous Year - USD -1,163/ -)
< W,257 /- (Previous Year- ( ,455/)

Note : Figu.es of US$ and EUR is denominated and disclGed in thousands,

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange rate6, with all othe, va ables held constant :

As at
31 March, 2025

As at
37 March,2024

Impact on Profit before Tax , Rupee depreciate by Rs. 1 against EURO 2.64
Impact on Profit before Tax - Rupee appreciate by Rs. I against EURO -2.64
Im ct on Profit before Tax - Rupee ate by Rs.l against USD -961.00 -920.N
lnl ct on Profit bctore l'ax - Rupee te by Rs.l against USD 961.00 920.00

48 Small & Micro Enterprise Disclosure
Under Micro Small Medium Enterprise Act, 2006, A company is required to disclose the details of outstanding payment due to Micro,

Small & Medium EnterPdse Creditors. As per the information and explanation provided to us and based on verification of details

provided { Nil/- is outstanding as at 31.03.2025 for payment of more than 45 days from the due date of payment.

49 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Details of con t liabili

As at
31 March, 2025

({)

As at
31 Marcfu 2024

(r)
CSI Tax appeals - 2022 - ?3 2,707 2,707
GST Tax appeals - 2020 - 21 2 .)O?

GST Tax appeals - 2020 - 21 - Chennai Branch 843
Bank Cuarantee 394

50 Accounting for Branch
Company have a branch based at Chennai,Uttar Pradesh, Bhopal and Kolkata.Company sends goods to branches by adding certain

margin on cost. Branches does not maintain any separate books of accounts, goods sent to branch is recorded as sales in companies

books and simultaneously the same is recorded as purchase in companies books. Figures of purchase and

while preparing financial statements in order to derive actual figures of purchase & sales. Moreover

Branch as on balance sheet date was including Unrealized Profiq hence closing stock is reduced to

included in closing stock lying with branch by giving necessary heatment in finance module of SAP.

eliminated

with

rofit

is as below :



Apollo Techno lnduetries Limited

( Formedy known as Apollotechno Industries Private Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended Mar ch 37' 2025

(All amounts in { Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

51 Subsidiary ComPanY
The compani has 1OO-",e stale in epoUo Techno EquiPment Limited'

52 Conversion of ComPnaY to Public
The Company had been converted to Public

Limited
limited from 27th December, 2024 and company has filed Draft Red HeIrinS PlosPectus

on 27th March, 2025 with the exchange for getting its shares listed'

t
\

/



APOLLOTECHNO INDUSTRTES PRTVATE LIMITED
(FoEerly Known .r Apouorc.hllo lndu.tri., priv.re Limited)

53. Additional ReSulatory Requirernent

(i) Title dce& of tmmovable prop€Ity not held in name of rh€ Comprry
Tide de€ds of ar the irurovabre property as disclo.ed in note propelty, pranr a,'d equip"or is held in lhe name of th€ company

(ii) Revaluation of PDperty, Ptant end EquipBrents
Company ha5 not done any revaluation of Fopeity, ptant and equipmenr during the y€ar.

(ili) Loans &anted to PromoterB, Directo]3, KMps and Related p. ies is ar below :
(i) t ans Repayable on Demand

(iv) a) Ontoing Capital-Work-In-ptog6r (CWIP) which is not overdue
Company does not have any Capital-Work-in ftogress as on the Bala$ce sheel date.

(iv) b) capiral-work'ln-Progrese (cwlp) which is overdoe or where cost has exceed€d ompare to oridtut pl.rl
Compan! does not ha\r in\ Capital-Work,in p.ogrea, as on the Batarre sheet date.

(v) a) Intantible Asset under development whiah iE not overdue
Company does not have any Inrangible Ass€r under D€velopmmt as on the Balanc€ sheet date.

(v) b) Intargible A$€h under deveropment whiah is overdue or where co,t has exceeded compire to o dnal plan"
Compary does not h.ve any Intangible Ars€r under Development as on fie BatarEe sheet dare.

(vi) DetailB of Benami pmperty Held
No Proc€€dh8s have been initiated on or ate Pending against the company for holding B€nami prop€rty onder the Benami rrarB6.lions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (4s or
Is88)and Rules nradr ther.under

(vii) Borrowing ftom Banks or Financial tnstitutions
comPany has taken working caPital t an fron HDFC Ban* & Kora.k Bant on the b6sis of se$dry ol Boot Debts ard inv€niories.
The comPany has fiied qua.tErly returrls ot statements witl banl6 and the same ale in agre€nenr with the books of accounB othe, thar tho6e as set out below

Name of the Bank

Aggr€gate
workinE

capital limiis

({ h '0m)

Quader Ended

disclo3€d

quarterly

F in '0m)

(a in,000)

DUference
({ in '000)

IIDTC BANK 212,103 30lue 2024 408,291 361,573 4$,7-t8

Note - 1

KOTAK BANK 160,000 30lune 2024 108,292 %1,5n 46,n8
HDFC BANK ?12,105 30 Jujle 2023 349,435 354,508 (1073)
HDFC BANK 212,105 30 Septembe. 2024 486,651 477,140 9,511
KOTAK BANK -t70,900

30 September 2024 418,429 4n,t40 (58,711)
HDFC EANK 272,105 30 September 2023 418,47/ 373,y8 42,479
HDFC BANK 212,105 31 December 2m{ 437,71

13,202)KOIAK BANK l70,qlo 31 DeeDrb€r 2024 412053 u0,933 (28,S401HDFC EANK 272"105 31 Decemb€r 208 155,818 413,001 t2,837HDFC BANK 212105 3l March 2025 122,278 421,M5 833KOTAK BANK 170,9N 31 March 2025 4?2,278 121,445 833HDFC 8AN( 212,105 31 March 2024 433,989 4\8,602 15,387KOTAK BANK 160,000 31 March 2024 433,051 418,602 74,449

Note - 1 : Th' diff€renc' in worling caPitil as per books of accounts v is-i-vis quar€rry r€trms submih€d to brnk is on .ccoont of rE eip of invoi(er .rr.r re<ei, ofgoo& ard cancellrtion of i nvoiceE alter su bmisrion of r€tums with rhe b.nk.
chr'gc on th'comp'nY's cutrEnt.ss€rts n.m€ly 3to(k of riw m.tpri.ls, finish€d toods, ltocls in-prc(ers, coGum.blc' Brorc3.nd,p.rt' fid boot dcbtr
Noa. - 2 : Worldrg c.ptr.t ltmirs .E srncioned by Lorrk b.r! ftom ,uty - 2,23.

(viii) Willul Defiuttet
The ComPany has not been de.iarcd as a willul detar ter by any bar* or finarEial instihrtion or government or any gov€mnent authority.

(ir) Rel.tionship with srruck off(ompanies
* * l: ry1""0* "'ailable 

widr the comPany, the company has no ts rrsa.rions wirh the compani€s struc! ofl uIder s€ction 248 ofs€ction 560 of Companies Acr, 1956.

Type of Eorrower Amount of loan or advanae outstaldht
Total Loans andes - Subsidi.ry CompanyRelati!

18,438 9.1.48%

{x)Regiskation of chartes or sarisfacrion with Retistrar of Companies
here has been no charges or sahsfaction yet to be regrstered with R(r beyond the staruiory p€riod.



APOLLOTECHNO I\t)USTRIES PRIYATE LIMITED

lForm.rly Know.:s Apouotehno lndus(riet Hvale Litrit€d)

lxll Comoliane with number of layeBof ComPanies'

l".p-y t * -.pri"a *ith the number of tayers of co'npanies

Ratios for the YearFor the year en

Parti(ulars
1.59

165
2.?1

0.35

2.40

4.O
6.47

3.20

0.05

0.22

NA

1.46

077
6.69
0.61

3.05

5.66

8.47

5.20

0.11

0.52

NA

-8.30%
-n 78%

143.84%
75.57%

27.35%

25.51%

30.80%

6L9%
109.t8%
139.67%

NA

(a) Cunent Ratio
(b) Oebt-Equity R.lio
(c) Debt S€flice Coverage R'lio
(d) Retum on Equity Ratio

(e) Invenlory tutnover tatio
(0 Tt.de Re(€ivabls tumover ratio

(g) Trade PaYabl$ tumover ratio

(h) Net caPital tumover r'tio
(0 Ner Profit ratio

0) Return on CaPital emPloYed

than 25'70

Other rernarksN urnerator/Denominator
Particulars

NACurrent Assets / Current Liabilities
(a) Curent Ratio

reP6vment of long termDue !o

lunds
Total tong Term Debts / Shareholders

(b) Debt-EquitY Ratio
profit duting thein

EaminSs for d€bt service / Debt Service
(c) Debt Servi(e Coverate Ratio

Due to inceas€ trr profit duing
Net Income / Average Shareholders EquitY

(d) Return on Equity Ratto

Total Sales / Average lnventory
(e) Inventory turnover

during
Net Sales / Average Trade Re(eivables

(0 Ttade Re(eiva
lhe credil PUt has€

Net Putchases / Average Trades Payable for

Goods
ratio(g) Trade Payables tumov€r

CapitalNet Sales / Average Working
(h) Net (apital turnover

Due to increale in profil during
Net Profit / Net Sales

(i) Net profit ratio
profil durmg tht

Earnings Before lntetest and tax / CaPital
employed0) Return on Capital

investements as on the bala,re sheet
lncome from
lnvesErents

fiJ(ed Investments / Fixed
(k) Retum on investment

(xttl) Co6pliance wlth .pPloYed S'he!re{3) of Arrangem'nts

iu;iil J"t*,e"**"'r',' t"- "a"'r'r* ry t'e comPanv dunng lhe vear tmder reu?w

lill":,#I;*TffiX*Ht#l1ffi5',.l#"n**'.owedtud5orshar€p'€miumorarvoihersoucesorkindortunds)toanvotherF'"or,"or

entities,irrludinSforeiSnmtities(lnlelEl€diaries)Yyi0llheuderstandins(whetlerrecordedinfiitingo'otherwis€)ttEtthelnterEEdiarysha[,

(i)di'ectlyorindtr€ctlylendorinve'tinotherF$onso'entitiBid€ntifiedinanyrnannelwhatsoeverbyoronteh.[oft}lecoErPanv(UltimateBeneticiari€s)or

(ii) provid€ ary 8u.tadee. secu'ity or the lile to or on behal of th€ tJltitruE B€neficirries;

(B)Irc conPtny hrs not r€etvrd ary i'nd ftom try Ftson ot stities' irrluding toreign mtiti€5 (Furding P6rty) wi6 the

o, oolerwb€) dlat lh€ co'rPeity 3l'al

(i) dirEcdy or indn€cdy lerd or invetl in othet PeEo'ts or mtities idmtified in any narurer rehatso€v€t by or on b€htff of the

(ii) provide any gutt flt€e,s€curity or th€ lil€ on behal' of tl€ t,Iltimate B€neficianes'

(whether recorded in writing

)or
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